





The Board of Education is re 1ested to ve e Fadilities

Planning and Management to O scho 3. ! OAKLAND UNIFIED
_CHOOL DISTRICT

www.ousd.k12.ca.us









Mary Ledezma

From: Cindy Ruiz <cruiz@abcse.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 1:56 PM
To: Mary Ledezma

Subject: RE: Jefferson ES Portables - Supp 56
Attachments: 20110908125506.pdf

Hello Mary, please see attached. Thank you

Thank yow
Cindy Ruig

Estimating/Sales

Direct: 951 817-2216
Phone: 951 817-2200
Fax: 951 817-9900

ABC School Equipment, Inc.
1451 E. Sixth St.
Corona, Ca 92879

From: Mary Ledezma [mailto:Mary.Ledezma@ousd.k12.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 1:02 PM

To: Cindy Ruiz

Subject: FW: Jefferson ES Portables - Supp 56

Hi Cindy,
At this time, I'm requesting a quote for (1) one marker board (4' x 6°) for the Principal’s office, See attached Supplement item #2 as an
attachment.

The header should indicate the {ollowing project infor:

Jefferson Portable Replacement Project #06002
Oakland Unified School District
Attention: Mary Ledezma, OUSD Project Manager

| will issue a contract to ABC as a Purchase Order Agreement.
Should take a few days. Please expedite quote for just material cost and expedite ship time if possible for a week lead time.
thx

Mary Ledezma

Project Manager

Facilities Planning & Management
Oakland Unified School District
510.535.7055 510.499.4447 cell
mary.ledezma@ousd.k12.ca.us

From: Williams, Bonnie [mailto:BWilliams@HKIT.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 8:39 AM
To: abrown@sjengineers.com; Bart Britton; Eric Onick; Gary Irving; jacque@kellermit .com; Jason Zalinski; Justin



Marongiu; Ifowler@bluestoneeng.com; Mary Ledezma; Robin Poppers; Shonda Scott; Tim Brown; vtong@fwa-inc.com
Subject: Jefferson ES Portables - Supp 56 '

Attached is Supplement No. 56 dated August 23, 2011 for your use.
Please contact Robin Poppers should you have any questions.
Thank you,

Bonnie R. Williams

ARCHITECTS

538 Ninth Street Suite 240 ¢ Oakland California 94607
T 510 625 9800 « F 510 625 9801 -« bwilliar-~"hkit.~~~ » ww " ~'"* co

This message contains confidential information. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not copy, use, or distribute
this information. If you have received this message in error, please advise Bonnie Williams immediately at HKIT (510) 625-9800.
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JEFFERSON ELEM SCHOOL WHITEBOARD AT : i

QUSD PRINCIPAL OFFICE supp. |

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA JobNa.  Scole Date By Reference: 56-B
70030 141" 8/723Mm RP A4

g ARC H ITECTS 338 NINTH STREET SUITE 240 « OAKLAND, CA 94607 » T 510 625 9800 » F 510 625 9801 « WWW.HKIT.COM




